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May 18, 2021
Via Hand Delivery Electronic Muil
spizzuiofoandovertwp.org
Stephanie Pizzulo, Administrator
Andover Township Land Use Board
134 Newton Sparta Road
Newton. New Jersey 07860

RE: Andover Township Land Use Board
Applicant: BHT Properties Group
Owner: Publie Service Electric & Gas
Property: 248 Stickles Pond Road, Block 151, Lot 21

Dear Ms. Pizzulo:

This oftice represents BHT Properties Group in connection with an Application to the
Andover ‘Township Land Use Board. [ am attaching the following items, which I have been
informed are required for the D variance on the above referenced application:

1. D variance checklist;

Check number 56501, in the amount of $3,500.00, representing $3,000.00 in escrow
and an application fee of $500.00. This is based upon the information received from
Mr. Molica, your conflict attorney.

J

By copy of this, we are advising Mr. Molica that this has been hand delivered to your
office today in anticipation of the meeting tonight.




Stephanie Pizzulo, Administrator

Andover Township

RE: BHT Properties Group/Andover Township Land Use Board
May |8, 2021
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Very truly yours,
DOLAN, P.A.

RagerW. Thomas
WTH:mnk
Enclosures
ce:

Corey Stoner, PE {via email: cstoner@hpellow.com)
Thomas 1. Molica Jr.. Esq.(via email: tmolicag@vceslaw.com)
Liz Durkin, Esq. (via email: ldurkin@durkinfirm.com)




